
 

 
 

Staff Report 

 Agenda Item No. E-2 
   
 
 
 
To: City of Imperial Traffic Commission 

 
From: Lisa Tylenda, Planner 

 
Date: September 26, 2018  

 
Subject: Proposed placement of new East & West Stop Signs @ intersection of Cedro 

Ave. & Bernardi St. 
 

 
 
Background 
During the September 5th, 2018 City Council meeting, council directed staff to begin the process 
to place two (2) new stop signs at the east and west intersections of Cedro Avenue and Bernardi 
Street. The item has been reviewed by the Development Review Committee. 
 
Placing new stops signs at the east and west intersection of Cedro and Bernardi Street not only 
would meet the vision of safety on the council’s behalf, but could potentially meet and influence 
some of the goals within our Land Use and Circulation Element: 
 
 

• Circulation Element Goal #1 Circulation & Land Use : Plan land uses in 
conjunction with the circulation system to encourage future growth in areas of higher 
density on transportation nodes, which will better allocate City resources and limit 
vehicle miles traveled. 

 
• Circulation Element Goal #2 Safe & Complete Streets : Develop a multi-modal 

network and balanced transportation system that safely accommodates all modes of 
travel. 
 

• Circulation Element Goal #3 Circulation Efficiency: Provide for safe and efficient 
movement for all modes of transportation throughout the City. 
 

 
• Circulation Element Goal #4 System Sustainability: Attain a sustainable 

transportation system that can be built, operated, and maintained, within the City’s 
existing and future resources. 



 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends this item to the Traffic Commission for discussion and action. 
 
Location Map: 
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